APPEAL ATTACHMENT 'J2'

From: Katie Luedeman

To: Landry. David

Cc: Brooke Friedlander

Subject: Re: 3032833-LU - 3410 23rd Ave W
Date: Friday, February 15, 2019 9:15:08 AM
Attachments: imaqge002.png

2018-71 Mirra homes 3424 23rd Ave. W Report.pdf
2019.02.15 MirraHomes3420 North RH A1.0 Site Plan To SDCI.pdf

Hello David,
I'll chime in to your question about the public comments and exceptional tree.

| have read the public comments. They seem to be in response to preliminary ideas submitted during
feasibility. Their comments do not reflect the current plan submissions. A1.0 Site Plan shows how
the entire building foundation avoids the dripline. Please see A1.0 Site Plan attached. Additionally,
Per SMC 25.11.050.B we could be allowed reduction of up to one-third of the area within the outer
half of the area within the drip line. In addition, we have an arborist report which calls out this
maximum disturbance requirement along with protection measures needed to maintain the health
of the tree. Please see the arborist report attached. We will adhere to the guidelines set forth by the
City for tree protection to avoid the tree drip line (which is different from the root feeder the public
comment is referring to) prior to and during construction.

In response to the adjacent property, we will either request a layback easement with them for
construction purposes, or if they are not amenable to this, we will work solely on our own property
by use of shoring. We will adhere to the guidelines set forth by the City for protection of neighboring
properties.

Please let us know if you have any further questions or comments.
Thank you,

Katie Luedeman, AIA, LEED AP BD+C, CPHC

Studio Leader
t: (206) 953-1305 ext.101
www.jwaseattle.com

From: Landry, David <David.Landry@seattle.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 12:29 PM

To: Brooke Friedlander

Cc: Katie Luedeman

Subject: RE: 3032833-LU - 3410 23rd Ave W

For my information have you reviewed the public comment about the exceptional trees. Also can
you tell me the potential impact to the tree on the adjacent property in relationship to future
construction.


mailto:David.Landry@seattle.gov
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SHOFFNER CONSULTING

6741 NE 182nd St. Unit C401 Kenmore, WA 98028 Mobile:(206)755-9407

August 6th, 2018

Brooke Friedlander

Mirra Homes

11634 SE 5th St. Suite 210
Bellevue, WA

98005

RE: Tree Inventory - 3424/3416/3410 23rd Ave. W. Seattle, WA.
Brooke:

This report is provided to address the trees on and just adjacent to the properties at the
addresses of 3424/3416/3410 23rd Ave. W. in Seattle. | visited the properties recently to
gather information on the trees on site as required by the City of Seattle for inventories
on developing properties. Please see the accompanying Tree Inventory Map for
reference to this report.

1.0 Existing Conditions and Proposed Development

Each property is developed with a residence and most of each property is covered with
some sort of impervious feature such as a house, carport or concrete, and there is
some turfgrass.

The proposed development is to remove the existing buildings and redevelop the lots.

2.0 Tree Inventory and Condition Assessments

| conducted visual evaluations of the trees according to ISA standards and based
upon many years conducting such evaluations of trees in the Pacific Northwest. |
oberserved the tree up close to inspect conditions of the trunk and from afar to
inspect conditions in the crown. All assessments were conducted according to the
methods specified in the ISA Tree Risk Assessment Manual (Dunster, Julian A., E.
Thomas Smiley, Nelda Matheny, and Sharon Lily. 2013. Tree Risk Assessment
Manual. Champaign, lllinois: International Society of Arboriculture) and on nearly 20
years experience conducting such evaluations.

The investigations involved the gathering of the following information:

» Tree species

* Trunk diameter

« Crown spread diameter

» Location factors

» Health and condition notes (general level of vigor, defects, disease or pest
problems)

The City of Seattle’s tree classification requirements and methods are specified in
Seattle DPD Director’s Rule 16-2008. | conducted visual condition assessments of the
trees on the property and just off-site with driplines that extend onto the property.





3.0 Tree Status

There is one tree just off-site to the northwest of the property within the public right-of-
way that meets the threshold diameter to be classified as exceptional. There is one tree
on the properties and three trees just off-site to the south and north. Following is
information on the five trees. The column CSD is the maximum crown spread distance
into the site (south and east) for the on-site tree and crown spread distance onto the
property for the off-site trees.

#  Species Dbh CSD  Condition and Status

1 Scot’s Pine (Pinus sylvestris) 38" 35° Good condition and health. Within
right-of-way. Exceptional. To be
retained and protected.

2  Cherry (Prunus serrulata) 8 0 Fair condition and health. Not
exceptional.

3  Cherry (Prunus serrulata) 8 0 Fair condition and health. Not
exceptional.

4  Douglas fir (P. menziesii) 26" & Good condition and health. Not
exceptional.

5  Western red cedar 8 12 Good condition and health. Not
exceptional.

4.0 Required Retention and Protection Measures

Retained exceptional trees are required to be protected through construction. There are
two protection zones for exceptional trees in Seattle. The inner root zone (IRZ) is the
inner half of the dripline radius and no impacts are allowed within this zone. The outer
root zone (ORZ) is the outer half of the dripline radius and no more than 1/3 of the total
area of the ORZ is allowed to be impacted. Any impacts proposed within the ORZ will
need to be assessed prior to beginning work in order to determine the affect of the
proposed impacts upon the tree(s). Protection fencing will be required with City of
Seattle signage stating the protection measures and no encroachment specifications.

Being within the right-of-way, the standard exceptional tree protection measures may
not apply for tree #1, however, SDOT will require a degree of protection for this tree.

5.0 Use of This Report

This report is provided to Mirra Homes as a means of providing an inventory of the trees
on the properties and those just off-site with driplines that extend onto the property as
well as those within the City of Seattle right-of-way. This report addresses only those
trees on the project site and just off-site. Shoffner Consulting cannot be held liable for
the failure of any retained trees.

Please call if you have any additional questions.
Cordially,
TSl —

Tony Shoffner
ISA Certified Arborist #PN-0909A, CTRA/TRAQ #1759
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16-2008

SIZE THRESHOLDS FOR COMMON
AND NATIVE SEATTLE TREES TO BE
CONSIDERED FOR EXCEPTIONAL
STATUS, PER DPD DIRECTOR'S RULE

TREE PROTECTION ZONE PER PLAN

NATIVE SPECIES

SPECIES

THRESHOLD DIAMETER

Red ALDER — Alnus rubra

Not Exceptional except in grove

Sitka ALDER - Alnus sinuata

6in

Oregon ASH — Fraxinus latifolia 2ft
Quaking ASPEN - Populus tremuloides 1ft
Paper BIRCH — Betula papyrifera 1ft8in
CASCARA — Rhamnus purshiana 8in
Western Red CEDAR — Thuja plicata 2ft6in

Bitter CHERRY — Prunus emarginata var. mollis

Not Exceptional except in grove

Black COTTONWOOD - Populus balsamifera ssp.
trichocarpa (P. trichocarpa)

Not Exceptional except in grove

MIN.

5-0"

Paciiic CRABAPPLE — Malus fusca

Tit

Pacitic DOGWOOD — Cornus nuttalli

b In

Douglas FIR — Pseudotsuga menziesii

Z21tbin

Grand FIR' — Ables grandis

21

Black HAW THORN — Crataegus douglasii

b In

Western HEMLOCK — Tsuga heterophylla

21t

MADRONA — Arbutus menziesii

b In

Bigleat MAPLE — Acer macrophyllum

A A DI

Z1tobin

var.Douglasii
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NON-NATIVE SPECIES

SPECIES

THRESHOLD DIAMETER

Orchard (Common) APPLE — Malus sp. 1ft8in
European ASH — Fraxinus excelsior 1ft10in
Green ASH — Fraxinus pennsylvanica 2ft6in
Raywood ASH — Fraxinus oxycarpa 2 ft
European BEECH — Fagus sylvatica 2ft6in
European White BIRCH — Betula pendula 2 ft
Atlas CEDAR — Cedrus atlantica 2ft6in
Deodor CEDAR — Cedrus deodara 2ft6in
Incense CEDAR - Calocedrus decurrens
Flowering CHERRY — Prunus sp. (Serrula, serrulata, 1T 1Tin
sargentii, subhirtella, yedoensis)
Cawson CYPRESS — Chamaecyparis lawsoniana 2Tt6in
Rousa DOGWOOD — Cornus kousa Tt
Eastern DOGWOOD - Cornus florida (i
American ELM — UImus americana 2Tt6in
English ELM —UImus procera 2Tt6in
GINGRO - Ginkgo biloba 21t
Common HAW ITHORN Crataegus laevigata 11t 4In
—Washingtom HAWTHORN—=Crataegus phaenopyrum 9in
EUIUPCGII HCRP‘}BEAI"V’: - Cal p;llub bctuiuo 2 ft C ;II
CommonHORSE-CHESTNUT—Aesculus 2-ft6-in
hippocastanum
F\Ud HORSE CHESTI’“{IUT - Acauuiua A LdAdlTITa 2 ft C ;II
II\ATSUID\A - CUIbIdehy”ul LIL} Jd'JUI I;bul LI 2 ft G ;I T
Littteteaf LINDEN—Titia—cordata 2-ft6in
Honey LOCUST —Gleditsia-triancanthos 1 8in
—Southern-MAGNOUA —Magnelia-grandiflora Ht4-in
—Paperbark-MAPLE — Acer griseum 1 ft
Acer-palmatum 1 £t
Norway MAPLE — Acer platanoides 2ft6in
Red MAPI| E — Acer rubrum 2ft6in
ngar MAPLE — Acer saccharum 2ft6in
er‘nmnrp MAPLE — Acer pQPIIdnp|2f2nllQ 2 ft
MQONKEY PUZZ| E TREE — Araucaria araucana 1ft10.in
MOQOQUNTAIN-ASH — Sorbus aumlparia 2ft5in
Pin QAK — Quercus Ih2|IIQ1TiQ 2ft6in
Red QAK — Quercus rubra 2ft6in
Callery PEAR — Pyrus calleryana 1ft1in
Austrian Black PINE — Pinus nigra 2 ft
Ponderosa PINE — Pinus ponderosa 2ft6in
Scot’s PINE — Pinus sylvestris 2 ft
London PLANE — Platanus acerifolia 2ft6in
Flowering PLUM — Prunus cerasifera 1ft9in
Coastal REDWOOQOD — Sequoia sempervirens 2ft6in
Giant SEQUOIA — Sequoiadendron giganteum 2ft6in
Japanese SNOWBELL — Styrax japonica 1 ft
American SWEETGUM - Liguidambar styraciflua 2ft3in
TULIP TREE — Liriodendron tulipifera 2ft6in
WILLOW (All non-native species) 2 ft

TREE & VEGETATION FENCING
AROUND ENTIRE TREE PROTECTION
ZONE ON PERMIT SITE.

CHAIN LINK FENCE,
SECURED BY PIER BLOCKS

AFFIX REQUIRED TREE
PROTECTIO SIGN PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION

DOWNLOAD REQUIRED TREE PROTECTION SIGN:
http://www.seattle.gov/dpd/cs/groups/pan/
@pan/documents/web_informational/p2601202.pdf

TREE PROTECTION GUIDELINES

TREE PROTECTION FENCING IS REQUIRED AROUND THE ENTIRE DRIP LINE OF TREES TO
REMAIN. SEE SITE PLAN ON SHEET A1.0 FOR TREES TO BE PROTECTED. THE TREE
PROTECTION AREA (TPA) MUST COMPLY WITH THE FOLLOWING GUIDELINES:

- FENCING MUST BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO DEMOLITION AND GROUND
DISTURBANCE

- FENCING MUST BE KEPT IN PLACE FOR THE DURATION OF CONSTRUCTION

- MODIFICATIONS TO THE FENCING MUST BE APPROVED BY ZONING REVIEWER

- NO SOIL DISTURBANCE OR ACTIVITY IS ALLOWED WITHIN FENCED AREAS, SUCH

AS, BUT NOT LIMITED TO: MATERIAL STORAGE/STOCKPILING, PARKING,
DUMPING, OR WASHING.

REFER TO ARBORIST REPORT FOR FURTHER PROTECTION GUIDELINES.

TREE PROTECTION AREA REDUCTION CALCULATIONS
(PER SMC 25.11.050.B)

BASIC TREE PROTECTION AREA (THE AREA WITHIN THE DRIP LINE OF THE TREE) = XXX SF

MAXIMUM TREE REDUCTION AREA ALLOWED = 1/3 THE BASIC TREE PROTECTION AREA = 1/3 x
XXX SF = XXX SF

PROPOSED TREE REDUCTION AREA = XXX SF

35'-0"

5

Tree Protection Plan

INNER ROOT ZONE, TYP.

HATCH INDICATES AREA OF NON-
DISTURBANCE

OUTTER ROOT ZONE, TYP.

LINE INDICATES IOCATION OF TEMPORARY
CONTRUCTION FENCING/ TREE
PROTECTION FENCING AROUND 50
WETLAND BUFFER DILINEATION

AREA OF OUTTER ROOT ZONE:

3.14*3572=962.1 SF

AREA OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY:

% OF ENCROACHMENT:

3
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LOT A Site Plan

SCALE: 1/8"=1"-0"

38" & SCOT'S PINE (Pinus
sylvestris), DEEMED EXCEPTIONAL,
TO BE RETAINED AND PROTECTED

OUTER ROOT ZONE, TYP.

CRAWLSPACE ACCESS BELOW, TYP.

LINE OF STRUCTURE BELOW

3' x 6' TRASH ENCLOSURES BELOW

(3) OPEN PARKING STALLS
LOCATED 3424 23RD AVE WEST

LINE OF TRIPLEX TO BE REMOVED

JULIAN WEBER ARCHITECTS, LTD

1257 S King St

Seattle, WA 98144

203.953.1305

www.jwaseattle.com

s \REG STERED
ARCHIFECT
J

IAN R. WEBER
STATE OF WASHINGTON

MIRRA HOMES

11624 SE 5TH ST, SUITE 210
BELLEVUE, WA 98005

P 206.383.7095

3420 23rd Ave W

3420 23rd Ave W
Seattle, WA 98199

BP # 6689292

Date Description
10.16.2018 |MUP SUBMITTAL
11.07.2018 |BP SUBMITTAL

SITE PLAN

Scale As indicated
Date 10/16/2018
Project Number JWA#493

11/6/2018 7:24:58 PM











Thanks,

David Landry | Senior Land Use Planner
Department of Construction and Inspections |P: 206.684.5318 | david.landry@seattle.gov

From: Brooke Friedlander [mailto:Brooke.Friedlander@MirraHomes.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 12:06 PM

To: Landry, David <David.Landry@seattle.gov>

Cc: Katie Luedeman <kl@jwaseattle.com>

Subject: 3032833-LU - 3410 23rd Ave W

Hello David,

I'm writing to ask the status on another LU numbers for 3032833-LU - 3410 23"4 Ave W that is past due
by almost 3 months. .

3032833-LU - 3410 23" Ave W The review was assigned on 10/15/18 with a review target of 11/26/18
(2.5 months ago). The intake date was 10/12/18 (4 months ago). All other reviews were either Not
Required, or are Completed. This is the last outstanding review as far as | can tell for this project.

Please advise on where we stand in your queue.

Thank you,

Brooke Friedlander

206-383-7095
brooke.friedlander@mirrahomes.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE This e-mail and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipients and contain information that may be
confidential or legally privileged. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message. Any disclosure,
copying, distribution, or use of this communication by someone other than the intended recipient is prohibited.
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